SENATE COMMITTEE ON LIVABILITY

March 25, 1997 Hearing Room C

3:00 PM Tapes 29 - 30

_

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sen. Ted Ferrioli, Chair

Sen. Bob Kintigh, Vice-Chair

Sen. Kate Brown

Sen. Eileen Qutub

MEMBER EXCUSED:

Sen. Ginny Burdick

STAFF PRESENT:

Christin M. Smith, Administrator

Paul Zolezzi, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2611 Public Hearing & Work Session

SB 146 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> <u>marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

Tape/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 29, A		
003	Chair Ferrioli	Convenes meeting at 3:00 PM and opens public hearing on SB 146.
<u>SB 146</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> <u>HEARING</u>		
009	Rep. Tim Josi	Introduces himself as representing House District 2 and submits (EXHIBIT A) . Explains bill and discusses need for bill.
046	Carolyn Young	Introduces herself as representing Department of Environmental Quality and submits (EXHIBIT B) . Discusses history of security bonds regarding sewage system construction. Explains and states support for bill.
074	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on SB 146 and opens work session on HB 2611.
HB 2611 WORK SESSION		
076	Sen. Brown	MOTION: Moves HB 2611 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
077		VOTE: 3-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 2 - Burdick, Kintigh
	Chair Ferrioli	The motion CARRIES. SEN. BROWN will lead discussion on the floor.
087	Chair Ferrioli	Closes work session on HB 2611 and opens public hearing on SB 146. Explains bill.
<u>SB 146</u> <u>PUBLIC</u> HEARING		

Langdon Marsh	Introduces himself as Director of the Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) and submits (EXHIBIT C) . Explains advisory committee established to direct drafting of bill.
Sen. Kintigh	Asks what happens if bill does not pass.
Marsh	Explains existing planning requirements regarding hazardous waste generators. States that current requirements would remain in place if bill does not pass.
Mary Wahl	Introduces herself as representing DEQ and explains bill.
Chair Ferrioli	Asks how current hazardous waste reduction program is funded.
Wahl	Explains funding mechanisms of current program.
Sen. Kintigh	Asks if wholesalers who store pesticides will pay into program proposed under SB 146.
Wahl	States that they will pay associated fees under proposal.
Marsh	Explains advisory committee established to discuss issue.
Sen. Brown	Asks how fees are determined.
Wahl	Explains funding program and states that fees are capped at \$2,000 per year.
Jim Craven	Introduces himself as representing American Electronics Association and submits (EXHIBIT D) . States support of bill and explains Section 1 (8) of bill. Discusses hazardous waste reduction programs in Washington State.
Chair Ferrioli	Asks for Craven's perception of Section 1 (8), (9), and (10) of bill.
Craven	Explains Section 1 (8),(9), and (10) of bill.
Randy Tucker	Introduces himself as representing Oregon State Public Interest Research Group and submits (EXHIBIT E). Explains history of Oregon's hazardous waste reduction programs. States agency's position on bill. States concern over Section 1, (8), (9), and (10) of bill.
Sen. Brown	Asks for Tucker's opinion concerning current hazardous waste reporting requirements.
Tucker	Explains need for reporting requirements and discusses related federal regulations. Discusses Section 1 (9) of bill.
Chair Ferrioli	Discusses Section 1 (9) of bill.
Lisa Brenner	Introduces herself as representing Oregon Clearinghouse for Pollution Reduction and submits (EXHIBIT F). Discusses current hazardous waste reporting programs and explains bill.
Sen.	Asks how important hazardous waste reporting programs are.
	MarshSen. KintighMarshMarshMarshMary WahlChair FerrioliWahlSen. KintighWahlSen. BrownMarshSen. BrownImmediationChair FerrioliChair BrownSen. BrownSen. BrownSen. BrownSen. BrownImmediationSen. BrownSen. BrownChair FerrioliChair FerrioliChair FerrioliSen. BrownLisa Brenner

	Brown	
390	Brenner	Discusses need for reporting programs.
TAPE 29, B		
012	Tucker	Explains social and environmental benefits of hazardous waste reporting.
065	Chair Ferrioli	Asks how self-certification of hazardous waste programs will be monitored by DEQ.
069	Marsh	States that the Environmental Quality Commission will develop rules governing certification.
110	Wahl	Explains differences between "small" and "large" hazardous waste generators.
135	Marsh	Explains Section 1 (5) of bill.
170	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on SB 146 and opens public hearing on SB 420.
<u>SB 420</u> PUBLIC HEARING		
178	Langdon Marsh	Introduces himself as representing Department of Environmental Quality and submits (EXHIBIT G). Explains and states support for bill.
273	Sen. Brown	Asks why heating oil tank program is not part of program addressed in SB 420.
275	Wahl	Explains heating oil tank cleanup funding.
298	Dick Briggs	Introduces himself as a management consultant and states position on bill.
TAPE 30, B		
014	Sen. Qutub	Asks how motor oil recyclers will be impacted by bill.
018	Briggs	Explains impact bill may have on motor oil recyclers.
049	John Ledger	Introduces himself as representing Associated Oregon Industries and discusses bill. States concern about how cost recovery programs will operate. States concern about how program will be funded and at what level.
100	Sen. Kintigh	Asks how Ledger feels about non-capped fees.
102	Ledger	Discusses fee schedules and cost recovery programs.
136	Dave Barrows	Introduces himself as representing the chemical waste management industry. States concern over non-capped fees.
179	Sen. Brown	Asks what type of technical assistance DEQ provides to businesses.
186	Wahl	Explains technical assistance provided by DEQ.
215	Marsh	Discusses recent state audit of DEQ's hazardous waste program.
	Chair	

254	Ferrioli	Asks how much used motor oil is being recovered.
256	Marsh	States that half of used motor oil is being recovered.
	Chair Ferrioli	Closes public hearing on SB 420 and adjourns meeting at 5:03 PM.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Paul Zolezzi, Christin M. Smith,

Administrative Support Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A HB 2611 written testimony, Rep. Tim Josi, 2 pp.
- B HB 2611 written testimony, Carolyn Young, 2 pp.
- C SB 146 written testimony, Langdon Marsh, 6 pp.
- D SB 146 written testimony, Jim Craven, 2 pp.
- E SB 146 written testimony, Randy Tucker, 2 pp.
- F SB 146 written testimony, Lisa Brenner, 2 pp.
- G SB 420 written testimony, Langdon Marsh, 6 pp.